
November 8, 2021

The Alexandria Borough Council met at the former location of First National Bank at 402 Main Street, Alexandria, PA 16611. The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by President Judy Scott.  President Scott led council in the Pledge of Allegiance and James Foster led council in prayer.
Council members present were Judy Scott, Mike Peters, Sam Miller, Joel Pheasant, and James Foster. Treasurer, Leslie McDermott and Solicitor, Greg Jackson were also present.  Tori Wilt, Haldan Kirsch (The Daily News), and Ken Patterson were present. 
· Approve meeting minutes from October 11, 2021
· Motion to approve the minutes from Jim Foster, seconded by Mike Peters – motion carried 
FINANCIAL REPORT AND AUTHORIZATION OF BILLS
· Leslie addressed that the Association of Mayors for PA the dues are due for $50 – does council want them paid? It would allow Mayor to be a part of the association. Sam Miller motioned to pay. James Foster seconded. Motion approved for mayor – all in favor. Motion carried. 
· $1500.99 – account at FNB – Leslie recommended moving moneys from ARPA into a savings account to keep that money from going dormant. Judy asked if shifting it was a violation of any sort. Mike Peters asked what the account was for and Leslie said she wasn’t sure, it’s just been set up since she’s been doing this. James Foster motioned to move the account. Sam Miller seconded. All in favor. Motion carried. 
· Sam Miller made a motion to accept financial report. Joel Pheasant seconded that. 
· Mike Peters motioned to pay the bills. Sam Miller seconded. All in favor. Motion carried. 
PUBLIC COMMENT
· …
SOLICITOR REPORT
· Has draft of ordinance ready, other than that, nothing new
REPRESENTATIVE REPORT
· Ken Paterson 
· On Melvin’s Lane – every time it rains the ditch behind Jim’s house, the water runs down the road and washes the alley out. Ken would like some help to dig it out and get the run off taken care of. 
· Mike Peters mentioned that it has always been a problem 
· Judy will call Ken and take time to assess this issue
Old Business 
· Army Corp Study
· …
· Stop Sign and Speed Limit Signage
· …
· Arborist Report
· …
· 2022 Budget
· What’s the equipment rental for? Mike Peters asked and Leslie confirmed it was for Ken’s equipment 
· [bookmark: _GoBack]Walk Bridge Project
· Still moving along, but haven’t gotten all the necessary approval Judy said, just waiting, but it’s all good. 
· Christmas Lights
· We requested the use of the fire departments facility to do the bulbs and Christmas décor - Judy said 
· The week after Thanksgiving Berrenas will come take down the banners and put the Christmas lights up – Judy said
· Does anyone want to volunteer and help when they work on the Christmas décor – Joel and Tori will help 
· Hometown Heroes Banners and Brochure
· Data is still being gathered for a pamphlet
· Sam Miller asked about the forms being available online? Judy said they aren’t available at this time and Judy will get him one
· James Foster said that he would like the press to give credit or a thank you to the American Legion that they donated to the purchase of the brackets. 
· Judy mentioned the Lady Auxiliary of the American Legion also made a contribution to the luminary project 
· Winter Maintenance 
· Mike Peters made a motion to advertise for the Winter Maintenance January 1 to June 30 of 2022. James Foster seconded. 
· Mike and James wanted to clarify the time frame of the maintenance agreement. Do we want per season verse per calendar year Mike asked. Mike recommended per season. 
· Joel clarified that for this year we have to finish out our contract, but instate the new method for next year
· Sam Miller said what particulars are we putting in the agreement? For example: we talked about widening the path of the plow or do we want singular paths? How far back do we push the snow? 
· James said do the whole road so it’s done. This past time they non-stopped plowed like 15 times and charged us for it, we have to be more specific as to when they plow so that doesn’t happen 
· Greg said based upon what happened last year we need to be very specific on what we want. Council can’t wait until the bids come in to decide exactly what we want. 
· Greg said they can authorize a committee to specify the parameters of this agreement
· James mentioned putting a clause in the agreement about “circumstances being beyond our control” 
· Judy will call Jim and Sam to determine details 
· Next Month’s Meeting
· Can we have another Christmas Open House in December pending approval from the museum board – Judy asked council 
· Jim said will we still have a meeting and Judy said yes, but we will do an open house 
· All agree that December 2021 can be a meeting and holiday party 
· Alexandria Water & Sewer Authority 
· Mike Peters said all is good. He did bring up to the authority what the councils plans are and he is hoping to piggy back and work together 
· Jim asked to make a note that the new members will have to appoint a municipal authority for the fire company 
· Borough Parking Lot
· Judy mentioned we are still having issues including overnight parking – we have plenty of signage. It’s becoming an issue 
· For example: tonight we have a meeting, but the parking lot is so full we can’t have people utilize it for the meeting because it’s so full. Many of the automobiles there belong to people with their own property’s to park on 
· Judy called Clay to inquire about liability issues
· Mike Peters asked isn’t the original sign just ‘No Overnight Parking’ – Judy and Sam mentioned that there’s also a sign that says ‘No Parking’ 
· Greg mentioned the easiest way to get your message through is to enforce your ‘No Overnight’ parking provision – set a specific time. For example: ‘No parking between 10:00 pm – 6:00 am’ – then if someone is there tow them. So you tow every car in there or you set the parameters and then tow within those parameters. 
· Mike Peters liked that option 
· Sam Miller feels that will spill over into the daylight parkers
· Mike Peters mentioned putting a sign that says “Community Business Parking No Parking between 10 pm – 6 am” 
· Jim agrees with what Greg said too – we tow people that park overnight 
· Judy mentioned that the people there now could be towed, correct? Greg said sure. Anyone has the authority? Jim asked. Greg said if you have people towed right now it needs passed by council… you pass a resolution to designated someone to direct the towing for violation of the parking provision. Judy asked if there was a motion for that? Mike Peters said are we going to do warning letters first? Sam Miller said I say once we pass it, let’s stick paper under everyone’s windshield and then as of effective whenever we want to do this… 
· Joel asked what the issue is with them parking there overnight. He understands the lot is there for a purpose, but he mentioned possibly reserving it for the day for borough business, but not allowing people to park there overnight
· Mike Peters said we initially chose to say no overnight parking because of the concern people would let junk vehicles or accumulations of vehicles sit there 
· Jim said if we have any issue with one or two abusing the parking lot, can’t we just go to their house and say don’t do it
· Mike said we need to then enforce what we already have up 
· Judy mentioned if we don’t enforce to all because the couple that 
· Jim Foster motioned that Judy be authorized to call the tow truck for violation of overnight parking. Mike Peters seconded. Jim, Mike, Sam in favor. Joel opposed. 
· Judy agreed with Sam’s idea that everyone in the lot tonight will get a note on their windshield making them aware. Jim said any council member can place the warning sticker. Judy will make it up and email it to Leighton who will pass it on. 
· Sam, Jim, Mike mentioned vehicles left here from 11:00 pm – 6:00 am 
· Motion to have new signs that say “No Parking 11:00 pm – 6:00 am Violators Will Be Towed” – All in favor. 
· Joel mentioned that we still have people who park on the yellow curb, against traffic, etc. we haven’t enforced either
· Judy mentioned the mayor needs to enforce those things or Mike said we have to call the police for those
· Greg said the difference is that we own the property of the parking lot opposed to the road issues. 
· Property Maintenance Ordinance
· Greg passed out a draft of the new ordinance it covers three topics: fencing, control of vegetation, and junk grouped under heading of Property Maintenance 
· You could add additional items if you wanted to add sidewalk clearance of snow so then you’d have a single ordinance to cover property
· Greg read through draft 
· Judy had a question in regards to residents not maintaining their greenway space. If we take care of it are we to take care of all of it or should it be added that if we take care of it they will be billed by the borough. Greg said the greenway would be part of their property so if it wasn’t mowed it’d be subject to the violation. You could have them fined for not maintaining. Greg said it’d be collected as penalty for violation of the ordinance… cost of the suit could include cost to correct the violation – example: mowing 
· Jim asked if our new trees are in the greenway space – so are homeowners going to say are they my trees or your trees. Judy said they are the borough trees and it will add to the value of your home. 
· Greg said it is the boroughs tree in the same sense it’s the borough’s sidewalk… you’re responsible to replace either of them 
· Joel said what if someone wants to tear up their sidewalk so they don’t have to maintain it
· Judy said a sidewalk ordinance would do well under this property maintenance agreement. Greg said this can be expanded as far as council wants to expand it
· Judy mentioned that people coming in to look at our community and they mentioned that the properties need maintained better 
· Jim, Sam, and Judy agreed making the cost of maintenance to the property owner clear 
· Judy asked on the junk this it didn’t have any chemicals, paint, motor oil, etc. she wants to add them to the ordinance 
·  Jim said we just need to be extremely clear about what we expect them to maintain
· Sam said on the fences there was some discussion on no chain link, but it’s not in there 
· Jim said we didn’t exclude chain link
· Sam said well… Jim said we said when they submit the design we can use discretion 
· Greg said under the permitting revision you have the ability to reject a submission the two types of material that are rejected right now are barbed wire and electric you can add chain link to that. If there are circumstances you may permit some types of chain link the process gives you the ability to allow some and not others. 
· Jim said he doesn’t feel we need to prohibit it, but can deny it when they submit the designs. We have the option to approve or disprove anything Mike mentioned 
· Sam mentioned that he would like to review the 5 foot and chain link – he’d rather it be 4 foot and then be discretionary. Joel would like it to be 6 foot 
· Greg said everything can be discretionary based on the application process that it needs to include the height, width, material of the fence. So when they submit for a permit council could determine whether it’s appropriate. These are initial parameters… 
· Judy said we want the design to come to council before it’s approved not approved by the designee – Jim said that’s a key thing that everyone knows I want to put up a fence, but I have to get approval from council. It also takes the target off our permit official 
· Judy asked about repair – do they have to come in compliance. Greg said replacing they have to come into compliance, but if it is repair that’s a gray area. You’re passing an ordinance for the magistrate to enforce 
· Violations go before a magistrate not just before council – if you want to force someone to take down something they constructed that’s going in front of a magistrate 
· So if someone’s sticky uppy fence is falling down – does that fence need to come into compliance… if you’re removing poles and fencing – yes, it’d need to be complaint. 
· Mike agreed about adding chemicals, oils, and sidewalks.
· Judy said should we add burning under here – Joel and Jim said no, that doesn’t seem like property maintenance
· Joel asked is it maintenance of the sidewalk or just snow removal 
· Judy asked if Greg has looked at the sidewalk ordinance and Greg said not yet, Judy asked him to review it and give feedback.
· Jim mentioned that with sidewalks improving them isn’t very affordable right now, but if council could come up with a cost sharing plan that could be very helpful – Judy agreed 
· Is everyone comfortable with tabling this for another month? Judy asked – yes 
· Mike agreed to change the permit individual approving design verse council  
· Sam asked again about 5 foot standing or height being discretionary? Jim said it should all come under the review by committee – so the height is discretionary by council and cannot exceed 5 feet. 
· Joel asked hypothetically… what if I wanted to put a fence around my heat pumps at the side of my building? Mike and Judy said that is more of a petition not a fence around your property 
· Joel doesn’t have a problem with 6 foot fences 
· Jim asked what about businesses for example Main Street Café, your property and the river… 
 

Motion for Adjournment made by Mike Peters and seconded by James Foster. All in favor. Meeting adjourned: 8:19 pm 




